Victorian Heritage Database Report

Stanton Drew

B1397 Stanton Drew- now
Wando Villa

Location

89 Wellington Road, PORTLAND VIC 3305 - Property No B1397

Municipality
GLENELG SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number
H0243

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - May 7, 2007

The two storey stucco rendered bluestone house was constructed in 1864 for Major Alexander Davidson, a
Scottish born pastoralist who had earlier in 1848 settled on the Wando River near Casterton. Stanton Drew is a
characteristic pattern book, regency gothic villa and virtually devoid of ornamentation save for unusually
fenestrated bay windows and window label mouldings.

Stanton Drew is a late example in Victoria of the primitive regency gothic style of villa architecture popularised by



pattern books of the period 1840-60. The two storey house is an undistinguished design most notable for its
associations with Western District pastoralist Alexander Davidson.

No important historical associations are apparent, although the Davidson family lived in the residence until
c.1908.

Stanton Drew is in an extremely dilapidated state and has suffered badly form subsidence and lack of regular
maintenance. The slate roof has been replaced with iron.

The house was originally named Wando Villa by Davidson in memory of his time at Wando River. The house was
renamed in 1938.

Classified: 18/06/1964

Other Names Wando Villa,
Hermes Number 68134

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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